
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 
11/1/2018 4:26:37 PM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

RE: 
Attachments: 100520 Baseline MMRP Compliance Log.xis 

FYI. Original Hollywood Park MMRP. Columns f-h show which mitigation measures apply to the portion of the project in 
row4. 

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 4:20 PM 
To: Loren Montgomery <loren@mcadvise.com>; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) <dennis@mcadvise.com>; Chris 
Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com> 
Subject: 
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Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of ony email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 


